

The Secretary:

The Judicial Commission of Inquiry into allegations regarding efforts or attempts having been made to stop the investigation or prosecution of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission cases

Per e-mail: secretary@trc-inquiry.org.za

Johannesburg Office

1st Floor, 357 Rivonia Boulevard
Rivonia
P O Box 3056
Rivonia, 2128
Johannesburg
Tel: +27 (0) 11 234 0648
E-mail:

Also @ King William's Town,
Gqeberha & Plettenberg Bay



Our Ref: Mr I Armoed/ Aneesa
Your Ref: Adv AM Thokoa
Date: 09 June 2026
Email: irvine@boqwanaburns.com
lutho@boqwanaburns.com
thembelihle@boqwanaburns.com
aneesa@boqwanaburns.com

Dear Madam Secretary

RE: COMMISSION'S TIMETABLE FOR JUNE AND JULY 2026

1. We refer to the proposed timetable from Webber Wentzel dated 29 May 2026.
2. We note that the proposed timetable includes the scheduling of our clients to give oral evidence, after 13 July 2026.
3. Our clients ought not to be scheduled for oral evidence because (a) they are pursuing an appeal before the Constitutional Court to remove the Chairperson, and (b) recently obtained the agreed upon court order which excuses their

attendance before the Commission until 1 September 2026; obviously subject to the Constitutional Court's decision.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be a stylized 'G' followed by a series of loops and a horizontal line.

Boqwana Burns Inc.